B San Die 90 ITEM 103

HOUSING COMMISSION

. REPORT: =
DATE ISSUED: July 3, 2009 REPORT NQO: HCR09-051
ATTENTION: Chair and Members of the Housing Commission
' For the Agenda of July 10, 2009
SUBJECT: Riverwalk Apartments Finance Plan (Council District 8)
REQUESTED ACTION:
Approve a proposed plan for the Housing Commission to acquire the land and to finance development of
the Riverwalk Apartments.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

Proposed recommendations as described in this report:

1.

Approve purchase of the land generally located at 1194 Hollister Street (“Property”) for its current
fair market appraised value of up to $2,200,000.

Approve lease of the Property to Riverwalk Apartments L.P. (the “L.P.”) a tax credit partnership, for
65 years with at an annual rent of 4.5% of gross income, up fo 100% of the project’s residual
receipts.

Approve a loan to the L.P., in the amount of $2,275,145, pursuant to the powers delegated to the
Housing Commission by Real Estate Acquisition Policy 300.103, and/or extend the deadline for
making the residual receipts loan to the L.P., which was previously approved by the Housing
Aathority on March 20, 2007, however the amount of the loan shall be reduced to $2,275,145 (3%
simple interest, 50% residual receipts, 55-year affordability restrictions), which shall be secured by a
leasehold deed of trust.

Approve entry into an option agreement whereby the Housing Commission will have the option to
purchase the improvements {“Project”) at the end of the fifteen-year tax credit compliance period, for
an amount equal to the greater of fair market value (restricted value of the leasehold) or the sum of
exit taxes, forgiveness of all principal and interest on the Housing Commission loan, plus
assumption of the first position loan.

Find that the total amount to be paid by the Housing Commission for the Property and the
improvements (provided the Housing Comumission exercises the option to purchase the
improvements) is less than the fair market value for the same, as determined by Wayne S. Froboese,
MAI and therefore the acquisition complies with the Housing Commission’s Real Estate
Acquisition Policy 300.103.

Authorize the President and Chief Executive Officer, or his designee, to:

a. execufe a resolution in the form attached hereto as Attachment 1.

b. execute any and all documents deemed necessary to effectuate the transaction and implement the
project;
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c. adjust financing terms/conditions as necessary to accommodate market changes that may occur
after approval of this report but before close of escrow, provided that the $2,200,000 land
purchase price and $2,275,145 maximum loan amount may not increase.

This funding commitment is for the 2009 tax credit competition round and may be extended to
subsequent tax credits rounds with the written approval of the President and Chief Executive Officer.
The L.P., must obtain necessary TCAC 9% low-income housing tax credits. The proposed land
purchase, lease and loan would be completed concurrently with the tax credit closing (estimated
February 6, 2010). Documentation of the terms and conditions of the lease and loan would be approved
by the Housing Commission’s General Counsel.

BACKGROUND:

On March 20, 2007, the Housing Authority approved (HAR07-003) a $2,991,557 loan for the Project,
contingent upon the project obtaining 9% tax credits within two tax credit competition rounds. In 2007,
Affirmed Housing Group (Affirmed) (which controls the L.P.), applied twice to TCAC (March 2007 and
July 2007) but, due to intense competition, did not obtain TCAC approval for 9% tax credits for
Riverwalk. Staff recommends Housing Commission approval of an extension of the L.P.’s deadline
form obtaining tax credits :

In addition, the Housing Commission is authorizing the loan pursuant to the powers delegated to the
Housing Commission pursuant to Real Estate Acquisition Policy 300.103, which grants the Housing
Commission the power to obtain dwelling units, pursuant to the procedures set forth therein. Section 3
of Policy 300.103 provides the Housing Commission “is authorized to review, approve, and execute any
and all documents necessary and/or appropriate to effectuate the acquisition(s) referenced in this policy.”
Section 14 of Policy 300.103 delegates the authority and power to the Housing Commission to acquire
other units and projects, to achieve the goal of acquiring and/or producing a minimum of 350 units
required by HUD in its approval of the public housing disposition, without further action by the
Housing Authority. The Housing Commission’s purchase of the Property, loan to the developer and
option to purchase the improvements at the end of the 15-year tax credit compliance period, as described
in this Board Report, are intended to be an acquisition of units by the Housing Commission pursuant to
Policy 300.103 and to partially satisfy the Housing Commission’s obligation to acquire and/or produce a
minimum of 350 units as required by HUD.

In September 2007, the Housing Commission received HUD approval to transition its public housing
stock. On March 24, 2009, the Housing Authority adopted the Housing Commission Real Estate
Acquisitions Policy 300.103 (Attachment 2 - Summary).

In May 2008, in response to the Housing Commission’s “Creation of San Diego Housing Commission
Owned Affordable Housing” Request for Proposals, Affirmed proposed building the Project and selling
it to the Housing Commission upon completion. The Housing Commission did not proceed with this
proposal. In October 2008, Affirmed submitted a new application (revised in June 2009), requesting a
$4,475,000 residual receipts loan, under the Housing Commission’s current Notice of Funding
Availability (NOFA) for Construction, Acquisition, and Operation of Affordable Rental Housing dated
March 14, 2008. On June 9, 2009 Affirmed applied to TCAC for 9% tax credits to build the Project’s 50
units. TCAC’s 2009 single round tax credit application deadline was June 9, 2009, but August 17, 2009
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is the milestone for local (Housing Commission) funding commitments to be in place. Allocation
awards are expected September 9, 2009.

The L.P., has the option to purchase the 2.56 acre Property until September 30, 2009, for $2,200,000.
The L.P., will assign the purchase option to the Housing Commission. The L.P. has agreed to obtain and
pay for one or more extensions of the option so that the Property may be acquired by the Housing
Commission concurrently with the tax credit closing (estimated February 6, 2010). The Property was
appraised on February 2009 by Steven L. Bowen MAIL at $2,200,000. The proposed Housing
Commission funding would be contingent upon the Housing Commission’s General Counsel approval
ofi acceptable appraisal of the improvements, site control, acceptable/transferable development permits
and developer compliance with all City development requirements.

Staff has identified several possible funding sources for acquisition of the property and making the loan
described herein, which include local funds, HUD HOME funds and the bank line of credit and
permanent financing that the Housing Commission is seeking to obtain. A final determination of the
funding source(s) to be used will be made by the CEQ,

The Development — The L.P., proposes to construct 50 one-, two- and three-bedroom affordable, rental
housing units on the 111,513 square foot (2.56 acre) Property at 1194 Hollister Street (Atftachment 3
Location Map and Site Plan), west of the [-5 Freeway and south of Coronado Avenue, in the Otay Mesa-
Nestor Community. Currently the only building on the property is the single family residence of the
seller, Mr. Otto Roppel. The site has single family homes to the west and south, apartments to the north
and a mobile home park to the east, across Hollister Street. Nestor Creek bisects the property east to
west and is about ten feet below grade. On October 21, 2003, the property’s seller obtained a Planned
Development Permit and Site Development Permit (Resolution No.R-298522 adopted on October 21,
2003) but he did not proceed with his planned 48-unit condominium project, called Riverwalk Estates.

The proposed Riverwalk Apartments will include; eight buildings (one two-story, six three-story and a
one story community building), 80-onsite parking spaces, a residents’ computer learning center, a
management office, a laundry facility, free internet for each unit, and two tot lot play areas. At least
three units (5%) will be handicap accessible and an additional one unit (2%) will incorporate features for
the visually or hearing impaired. Also, the project will include Universal Design features and will
comply with all federal accessibility standards. The project will utilize materials that increase energy
efficiency by at least 15% above State Title 24 energy standards. The community building will have
solar electric (photovoltaic) and solar water heating. The site plan (Attachment 3) shows buildings to be
constructed on both sides of Nestor Creek with a small walkway/bridge traversing the Creck. The
development proposal includes cleaning up a portion of Nestor Creek, restoring that portion to its natural
state, and constructing an extension to a community-desired pedestrian/bike trail along the Creek.

1The Developer —~ Affirmed is an award-winning, for-profit, real estate development firm located in San
Diego. The firm specializes in the development of affordable housing. Its President, James Silverwood,
has over thirty years of experience in housing development and has extensive experience acting as
general partner in various partnerships. Since 1994, Affirmed has developed over 1,500-units in
California and the mid-Atlantic states of West Virginia, Virginia and North Carolina. Their
developments include rehabilitation and new construction of senior and family rentals and for-sale
housing. Affirmed’s financing experience includes use of: low-income housing tax credits, multi-family
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tax exempt bonds, HOME funds, Redevelopment Agency set-aside funds, and private loans for
construction and permanent financing. Affirmed’s recent local projects include:

e  94-units Hollywood Palms Apartments completed in 2002, (new construction 4% tax credits,
$2,200,000 Commission loan, 4372 Home Avenue, San Diego 92105);

o 106-units Tesoro Grove Apartments completed in 2003 (new construction 9% tax credits,
$2.630,000 Commission loan, 1150 Tesoro Grove Way, San Diego 92154);

¢ 50-units Creekside Trails Apartments completed in 2006 (new construction 9% tax credits,
$2,800,000 Commission loan, 2125-2155 Coronado Avenue, San Diego 92154);

¢ 69-units Auburn Park Apartments (new construction 9% tax credits, with a $13,588,940
Redevelopment Agency loan, located at 5135 University Avenue, San Diego 92105);

e 275-SRO units Studio 15 Apartments, completed in 2009 five-stories, (4% tax credits, with a
$16,498,000 Redevelopment Agency loan, 1475 Imperial Avenue, San Diego 92101); and

e 229-units Ten Fifty B, 23-story high rise, currently in construction (multifamily affordable and
retail) located at 1050 B Street, San Diego 92101, with 4% tax credits, $34m of Redevelopment
Agency funding and $48.5m of Housing Authority tax exempt housing revenue bonds.

The developer is fully in compliance with its Housing Commission loans.

The L.P.’s and Affirmed’s credit reports are satisfactory. The developer proposes to use the same team
that worked on the nearby Creekside Trails and Tesoro Grove Apartments projects:

. " Role/Firm © . - 1 Contact | .o Ownership
Owner: Riverwalk Apartments, LP James Silverwood | James Silverwood, Initial Agent
Architect: Studio E Eric Naslund Eric Naslund & John Shechan
Contractor: To be determined. -- --

Management Company: Solari Enterprises* | Johrita Solari Johrita Solari & Bruce Solari
Construction Lender *ok ok

*Solari also manages the nearby Creekside Trails and Tesoro Grove Apartments,
**There have been preliminary discussions with possible lenderUS Bark.

AFFORDABLE HOUSING IMPACT:

The Housing Commission’s loan to the L.P., would provide construction and permanent gap financing to
construct 49 units of affordable rental housing for families and one unrestricted manager’s unit.
Housing Commission rent and occupancy restrictions would be recorded against the property for 55
years. The units will be affordable to Area Median Income (AMI) levels ranging from 30% AMI to 60%
AMI. Attachment 4 summarizes the project’s 50 units by type, proposed rents, and affordability.

FISCAL CONSIDERATIONS:

The estimated total development cost is $14,214,686 ($284,294), The Housing Commission’s proposed
cost for development of these 50 rental housing units would be $4,475,145 (land cost: $2,200,000 plus
the proposed development loan: $2,275,145; $89,503 per unit and $43,874 per bedroom, 102 bedrooms).
The Housing Commission’s proposed purchase of the land and 55-year residual receipts permanent loan
are contingent upon TCAC’s prior award and concurrent closing of 9% tax credits to the Project.
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Appraisals and Option to Purchase Improvements

On March 24, 2009, the Housing Authority approved updating the Housing Commission’s Real Estate
Acquisition Policy 300.103, and delegated to the President and Chief Executive Officer and the Board of
Commissioners the authority to acquire additional affordable housing under specific conditions. Section
11 of Policy 300.103 provides “the purchase price for the property to be acquired must be at or below the
appraised value.”

Steven Bowen, MAI, appraised the Property at $2,200,000 as of February 4, 2009, which equals the
Housing Commission’s purchase price for the Property. In addition, the Housing Commission will have
an option to purchase the improvements to the Property at the end at the end of the of the fifteen-year tax
credit compliance period, for an amount equal to the greater of fair market value (restricted value of the
leasehold) or the sum of exit taxes, forgiveness of all principal and interest on the Housing Commission
loan, plus assumption of the first position loan. The L.P. has requested that Wayne S. Froboese, MAl
produce a further appraisal to determine whether the total amount to be paid by the Housing
Commission for the Property and the improvements (provided the Housing Commission exercises the
option to purchase the improvements) exceeds its fair market value. That appraisal was not completed
by the deadline for finalization of this Report, but is expected to be completed prior to the Board
meeting.

Proposed Land Lease

The Housing Commission would lease the land to the L.P., at an annual rent of 4.5% of gross income up
to 100% of the project’s residual receipts, with any amounts exceeding the project’s residual receipts
being forgiven. The land lease would be a triple net lease with all costs paid by the L.P. For year one,
gross income is estimated at $532,744 (Attachment 5, SDHC Application page 7) and the estimated
residual land lease payment (at 4.5% of gross) would be $ 23,973, However, year one’s residual receipts
are estimated to be $20,164 and therefore the first year’s lease payment is estimated to be $20,164, with
the $3,809 difference being forgiven.

Proposed Loan

Concurrently with closing on the tax credits, the Housing Commission will make the $2,275,145
residual receipts construction and permanent loan to the L.P. The Housing Commission loan shall bear
3% simple interest. The Housing Commission loan is expected to be secured by a second trust deed
recorded against the leasehold. The Housing Commission deed of trust will be subordinate to the
construction loan deed of trust and then to the permanent bank loan deed of trust, both of which will be
recorded against the leasehold only and not the fee). The Commission loan would be recourse until the
timely completion of the project, after which it would become non recourse (as required by the tax credit
program). To minimize public financing, the Housing Commission’s loan would require the developer
to obtain the largest possible bank loan. Staff has identified several possible funding sources for the loan
described herein, which include local funds, HUD HOME funds and the bank line of credit and
permanent financing that the Housing Commission is seeking to obtain. A final determination of the
funding source(s) to be used will be made by the CEO. In addition to the Housing Commission loan,
other estimated permanent financing sources include private bank financing and tax credit equity.
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The following table outlines the various estimated funding sources for the proposed project:

o n e Project Estimated Permanent Sources of Funds: 0 o | Amount.
Private Bank Loan $2,716,496
San Diego Housing Commission land acquisition plus loan ($89,300/unit) | $4,475,145
Tax Credit Equity $7,023,045
Estimated Total Sources of Funds $14,214,686

Proposed Permanent Loan - Annual paymemnts on the Housing Commission loan will equal 50% of
residual receipts payments when available after payment of the residual land lease payment. If the
option to purchase at year 15 is not utilized, the note would be due and payable in 55 years from the
funding of the Commission Loan.

Cost Savings - Cost savings will be used as allowed by TCAC. If allowed by TCAC, additional tax
credit and/or additional senior debt will be used to reduce the principal of the Housing Commission’s
loan. The developer will obtain the largest possible private first mortgage and largest possible tax credit
equity. The cost savings, and possible Housing Commission loan reduction, will be determined at the
end of construction and TCAC placed in service date, with a TCAC-required cost certification which
shall: reflect all costs, expenditures and funds used for the project, up to the funding of the permanent
loan; and include a TCAC-provided sources and uses closing form reflecting the actual total costs
mncurred up to the funding of the permanent loan.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL and/or COMMITTEE ACTION:

The Housing Authority approved a $2,991,557 loan commitment (March 20, 2007, Resolution HAR-
1335) contingent upon the project obtaining 9% tax credits. Extension of that loan commitment (at a
reduced loan amount) is one of the recommendations being made by staff in this report.

COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION AND PUBLIC OUTREACH EFFORTS:
The developer has presented the proposed Riverwalk Apartments development to the Otay Mesa-Nestor
Community Planning Group, as follows:

e On February 14, 2007, project was presented to the Group. The Group’s Chair reported the
Group members voiced strong opposition with an advisory vote of 13 opposed, 1 in favor and 1
abstention.

¢ On April 9, 2008 the project was presented to the Group. The meeting minutes say: “there was a
considerable amount of discussion on this item — general public feeling and comments were that
there is too much affordable housing in the 92154 area.” A motion “...to approve the proposed
Affirmed Housing Project at Riverwalk” failed; 4 voted in favor of Riverwalk and 9 voted
opposed to Riverwalk.

¢ On April 8, 2009 the project was presented to the Group with a proposed Housing Commission
turnkey purchase. The Group voted against the proposal; 9 voted against the Riverwalk project
and 7 voted in favor of the project.

The developer has submitted a support letter from the neighboring Nestor United Methodist Church
(Attachment 6).
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ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW:

A mitigated negative declaration, Project No. 3339, was prepared for the Riverwalk Apartments project
in accordance with the State of California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) guidelines. City staff
concluded on February 19, 2009, that this project was found to be in substantial conformance to the
Mitigated Negative Declaration prepared on July 3, 2003, pursuant to State CEQA guidelines. In
compliance with the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)and HUD environmental review
procedures, an Environmental Assessment was prepared for the project resulting in a Finding of No
Significant Impact on June 1, 2007. An Authority to Use Grant Funds was received from the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development on July 6, 2007.

KEY STAKEHOLDERS & PROJECTED IMPACTS:

Stakeholders include: Affirmed Housing Group, which controls the L.P., the property seller Mr. Otto
Roppel, the neighborbood community of Otay Mesa-Nestor which will obtain a pedestrian walking trail
and improvements on a portion of Nestor Creek, and the City of San Diego as this project supports its
efforts to increase atfordable housing.

Riverwalk will add to the City’s housing stock for low-income families by restricting 49 units for 55
years and will create construction/supplier jobs in San Diego to help stimulate the area’s economy. The
proposed loan would enable the project to compete for TCAC tax credits without delay. Construction
may start as soon as February 2010. For the reasons stated above, staff recommends project funding
upon the terms and conditions outlined in this report.

Respegtfully submitted, Approved by,
D. Lawrence Clemens Y aughan
Senior Vice President Executive Vice President

and Chief Operating Officer

Attachments:

1. Resolution
Summary
Location Map and Site Plan
Development Summary
SDHC General Application Form
Support Letter
Development Timeline
Developer Disclosure Statement
Developer Financial Information

el e A A

Hard copies are available for review during business hours at the Housing Commission offices at 1122
Broadway, Suite 300, San Diego and at the City Clerk’s office, 2™ floor, 202 “C” Street, San Diego.
You may review docket materials on the San Diego Housing Commission website at www.sdhe.org.

GHC Riverwalk 071009







ATTACHMENT 1

SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION
RESOLUTION NO.
ADOPTED ON JULY 10, 2009

A RESOLUTION : (1) APPROVING HOUSING COMMISSION PURCHASE OF THE
LAND GENERALLY LOCATED AT 1194 HOLLISTER STREET (THE
“PROPERTY™) FOR ITS CURRENT APPRAISED VALUE OF UP TO $2,200,000, (2)
APPROVING LEASE OF THE PROPERTY TO RIVERWALK APARTMENTS L.P.
(the “L.P.”) FOR 65 YEARS; (3) APPROVING A RESIDUAL RECEIPTS LOAN TO
THE L.P., IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,275,145 AND/OR APPROVING EXTENSION OF
THE DEADLINE FOR MAKING THE RESIDUAL RECEIPTS LOAN TO THE L.P,,
WHICH WAS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY THE HOUSING AUTHORITY ON
MARCH 20, 2007, BUT REDUCING THE LOAN AMOUNT TO $2,275,145; (4)
APPROVING ENTRY INTO AN OPTION AGREEMENT WHEREBY THE
HOUSING COMMISSION WILL HAVE THE OPTION TO PURCHASE THE
IMPROVEMENTS AT THE END OF THE 15-YEAR TAX CREDIT COMPLIANCE
PERIOD; (5) FINDING THAT THE TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE PAID BY THE
HOUSING COMMISSION FOR THE PROPERTY IS LESS THAN ITS APPRAISED
FAIR MARKET VALUE AND THEREFORE COMPLIES WITH HOUSING
COMMISSION REAL ESTATE ACQUISITION POLICY 300.103; AND (6)
AUTHORIZING THE PRESIDENT AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE
HOUSING COMMISSION, OR DESIGNEE, TO EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY
DOCUMENTS

WHEREAS, the San Diego Housing Commission has issued a Notice of Funding
Availability (NOFA) for proposals from qualified developers for the Construction,
Acquisition, and Operation of Affordable Rental Housing; and

WHEREAS, Affirmed Housing Group, on behalf of itself and/or the Riverwalk
Apartments L.P. a California Limited Partnership [the “Developer”], has proposed and
requested that the San Diego Housing Commission provide financial assistance for the
land acquisition and new construction of a fifty unit rental housing development known
as “Riverwalk Apartments”, at 1194 Hollister Street (also identified as assessors parcel

no. 634-010-013) [the “Property™), of which forty-nine rental units will be restricted for

occupancy by very low-and low-income families fthe “Development™]; and



WHEREAS, the Developer has an option to purchase the Property; and

WHEREAS, Developer has applied to the State of California Tax Credit
Allocation Committee (TCAC) for nine percent tax credits for the Development; and

WHEREAS, under the application for nine percent tax credits, TCAC requires
submittal of a resolution confirming the local funds contribution; and

WHEREAS, as described in the San Diego Housing Commission Report HCR 09-
051 “Riverwalk Apartments Finance Plan”, and acting pursuant to the authority described
in Housing Commission Acquisitions Policy 300.103, on July 10, 2009 the San Diego
Housing Commission approved acquisition of the 1194 Hollister Street Property and
approved making a residual receipts loan, up to $2,275,145, to the Developer for the
Development; and

WHEREAS, an Authority to Use Grant Funds was received from the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development on July 6, 2007, NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED by the San Diego Housing Commission that on the terms and
conditions as described in the San Diego Housing Commission Report HCR(9-051
“Riverwalk Apartments Finance Plan™:

1. The San Diego Housing Commission is authorized to purchase the
Property for its current fair market appraised value of up to $2,200,000.

2. The San Diego Housing Commission is authorized to lease the Property to
Developer for 65 years with at an annual rent of 4.5% of gross income, up to 100% of the
project’s residual receipts.

3. The San Diego Housing Commission is authorized to approve a loan to
Developer in the amount of $2,275,145, pursuant to the powers delegated to the Housing

Commission by Real Estate Acquisition Policy 300.103, and/or extend the deadline for

2



making the residual receipts loan to the L.P., under the administrative powers of the
Housing Commission set forth in SDMC Section 98.0301, which was previously
approved by the Housing Authority on March 20, 2007, however the amount of the loan
shall be reduced to $2,275,145, to December 31, 2010, or such later date as the Chief
Executive Officer of the Commission shall determine, in his reasonable discretion.

4. The San Diego Housing Commission is authorized to enter into an option
agreement whereby the San Diego Housing Commission will have the option to purchase
the improvements at the end of the fifteen-year tax credit compliance period. Section 11
of Real Estate Acquisition Policy 300.103 provides “the purchase price for the property
to be acquired must be at or below the appraised value”.

5. The appraisal performed by Steven L. Bowen MAI, determined:

(1) the fair market value of the land is $2,200,000, which equals the purchase price; and
(2) the fair market value of the fee will be $8,215,000 after 15 years, which is more than
the $6,735,145 total amount to be paid by the Commission for the fee ($2,200,000 land
acquisition, plus the projected option price to be paid by the Housing Commission of
$4,535,145 (forgiveness of the Housing Commission loan of approximately $2,275,145,
assumption of the first position loan which will have a then principal balance of
approximately $2,010,000, plus exit taxes estimated at $250,000).

6. The San Diego Housing Commission hereby finds that the total amount to
be paid by the Housing Commission for the Property and the improvements (provided the
Housing Commission exercises the option to purchase the improvements) is less than the
fair market value for the same, as determined by Wayne S. Froboese, MAL and therefore

the acquisition complies with the Housing Commission’s Real Estate Acquisition Policy

300.103.



7. A mitigated negative declaration, Project No. 3339, was prepared for the
Riverwalk Apartments project in accordance with the State of California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) guidelines.

8. City staff concluded on February 19, 2009, that this project was found to
be in substantial conformance to the Mitigated Negative Declaration prepared on July 3,
2003, pursuant to State CEQA guidelines.

9. In compliance with the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and
HUD environmental review procedures, an Environmental Assessment was prepared for
the project resulting in a Finding of No Significant Impact on June 1, 2007.

10. The President and Chief Executive Officer of the San Diego Housing
Commission, or his designee, is authorized to: (a) execute any and all documents deemed
necessary to effectuate this transaction and implement the project; (b) adjust financing
terms/conditions as necessary to accommodate market changes that may occur after
approval of this report but before close of escrow, provided the $2,200,000 land purchase

price and $2,275,145 maximum loan amount may not increase.

'THIS ACTION OF THE SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SHALL BECOME FINAL TF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO DOES
NOT ELECT TO HEAR THE MATTER, ON OR BEFORE THE CLOSE OF BUSINESS ON JuLy 17,
2009, BY WRITTEN REQUEST TO THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE SAN DIEGO
HousING COMMISSION, PURSUANT THE APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF SAN DIEGO

Housing COMMISSION ACQUISITION PoLicy 300.103.



I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution Number

___» passed and adopted by the San Diego Housing Commission on July 10, 2009.

By:
Richard C. Gentry, President and CEQ
San Diego Housing Commission

Approved as to Form:
Christensen & Spath

By:

General Counsel
San Diego Housing Commission

G:Riverwalk Resa_ 071009






ATTACHMENT 2 - Summary

The Housing Commission submitted an application to transition from the Federal public housing
program to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development in March 2007 and received
approval on September 10, 2007 to “dispose” of the public housing stock (excepting thirty-six units that
were In acquisition stage resulting from a taking of units by the San Diego Unified School District). The
approval included the transfer of title to the units to the Housing Commission and new Housing Choice
Vouchers made available to the Housing Commission. In addition, as proposed in the original
application, the Housing Commission agreed to leverage the equity in the former public housing units to
create a minimum of 350 additional affordable units. The 1366 housing units that were the subject of
this approval continue to be rented to low income households at rent levels affordable to either 50%
AMI ($41,300 for a family of four), 80% AMI ($66,100 for a family of four) or at market rate rents,
whichever is less.

On March 24, 2009, the Housing Authority approved updating the Housing Commission’s Real Estate
Acquisitions Policy 300.103, and delegated, under specific conditions, to the President and Chief
Executive Officer and the Board of Commissioners the authority to acquire single-family and
multifamily properties for the purpose of providing additional affordable housing. The Housing
Commission was also delegated the power and authority to acquire lending necessary and appropriate for
any acquisition approved by it. In addition, under the new policy 300.103 the Housing Authority may
ask to review the action within seven (7) days.






ATTACHMENT 3 - LOCATION MAP & SITE PLAN
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ATTACHMENT 4

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
RIVERWALK APARTMENTS
Unit Affordability:
Total # of units: 50 units.
Assisted units: 49 units.

Percent of AMI:  The restricted units will be affordable to Area Median Income (AMI) levels
ranging from 30% AMI to 60% AMI, with initial rents as follows:
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ® €3]
Unit Unit Size No. HC’s Estd Income Estimated Estimated
Type (sq. ft.) of Restricted Restrictions Monthly Monthly
Units | Monthly Rents -- (% of Area Market Rate Rent Savings
Net of Utility Median Income) Rents (from vs, Market
Allowance market study) Rate
1br/1ba 650 2 $448 30% $919 8471
Ibr/iba 650 15 $758 50% $919 $161
Ibr/1ba 650 2 $913 60% $919 $6
Subtotal | 19
2br/1ba 825 1 $539 30% $1,229 $690
2br/1ba 825 4 $725 40% $1,229 $504
2br/1ba 825 5 $910 50% $1,229 $319
Subtotal | 10
3br/2ba | 1,025 2 $602 30% $1,487 $885
3br/2ba | 1,025 1 $725 40% $1,487 $762
3br/2ba | 1,025 5 $1,015 50% 51,487 $472
3br/2ba | 1,025 12 $1,221 60% $1,487 5266
Subtotal | 20
Jbr/2ba | 1,025 1 Manager’s unit n/a n/a n/a
Total units 50 | o TR B SRR
Estimated Total Annual Rent Savings $361,848

Development Cost {(Estimated):

Total development cost (estimated): $14,214,686
HC twtal financing provided: $ 4,475,145
Total development cost per unit: $ 284,294
Housing Commission cost per unit:  § 89,503

Proforma Summary:

Estimated gross income
Estimated effective gross income:
Estimated annual expense:
Annual debt service:

Estimated residual cash flow:

$
8
$
$
$

* For year one 4 Y2 % of gross would be = $ 23,973, However residual for year one only equals $20,164.

Sources of Funds (Estimated):
Bank Loan (first trust deed) $ 2,716,496

HC (2nd trust deed) $ 4,475,145
Tax Credit Equity +$ 7.023.045

Est Total Sources of Funds  $14,214.686

532,744 (year 1) *
506,107 (year 1)
235,241 (year 1)
255,702

45,164 (year 1)

Therefore, the year one land lease payment would be = $20,164.
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SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION

ATTACHMENT 5 — SDHC APPLICATION_
DATE:

GENERAL APPLICATION FORM - Project Overview

PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWHN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED IN SHADED CELLS {Check all boxes that apply)

Page 1

| June 24, 2009

REQUEST FOR: EARLY ASSISTANCE

PROJECT FUNDING ¥

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE PREDEVELOPMENTLOAN  §
PROIECT SUPPORT GRANT  $1

PROTECTTYPE: [ |ACQUISITION [F]ACQUISITION & REHABILITATION X IRENTAL
NEW CONSTRUCTION [ ]rEnaBurTATION lownERsHIP

PROJECT CONDITION: X FUNIMPROVED SITE

YEAR BULLT: [ JEXISTING STRUCTURE

[ X]rEsENTIAL
[_JoTuEr mescris

{COMMERCIAL

PROJECT NAME: Riverwalk Apartments
ADDRESS: 1194 Hollister Street San Diego CA 92154

STREET . [ ] STATE Fdig .
LEGALDESCRIPTION: 9 i 34404013 104

LOT NU. BLOCK NO.  SUBDIVISION NAME ASSESSORS PARCEL NO, CENSUS TRACT

SITECONTROL: [ -] DEED [ Jornion  [XloteEr (DEsCRIBE) Purchase Agreement(to be provided by 17/17/08)
DWELLING UNITS: ” Soitg 8 21 : 50 283

U-BEDROOM 4-BEDROGM TOTAL UNITS F o slones

BC Assisted Uniis:
O-BEDIROCIN

EXISTING LISES OF PROPERTY:

-BEDROOM -BEDROOM

I-BEDROOM 2-HEDROOM

3-BEDROOM 3-BEDROCM

THEDROOM 4-BEEDROOM  3-BEDROOM TOTAL UNITS

No. of Buildings & residential & 1 commor

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED PROJECT:

Appraised Value

45 rental appartments, affordable for extremely low, very low and low income individuals and families as well as 1 unit
for an onsite Manager. There will be onsite management office & recreation room; laundry facility, common & play
areas. Construction of pedestrian trail and clean up of Nestor Creek. 2 and 3-story wood frame slab on grade, surface

AFPLICANT/BORROWER:

NAME: Riverwalk Apartments, L.P. T PERSON: Anna Sdott
ADDRESS: 13520 Evening Creele Dr. N, #3640 CA 92128
STREET o ] SEATE fa
TELEPHONE: (858 0792828 FAX NO. E-mail address:
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF APPLICANT:
DF{)R PROFIT CORPORATION DNONPROF!T CORPORATION X pARTNERSHIP S INDIVIDUAL OWNER
DCIIDO DOTHER
DESCRIBE

TAXPAYER IENTIFICATION NUMBER:  20-8332041°

CURRENT OWNER/SELLER INFORMATION:

NAME: Otto Roppel LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

ADDRESS: 1194 Hollister Street San Diego CA 92128
STREET . o Y STATE 7

TELEPHONE: ¢ 619 ) 9875044 FAX NO. ( )

ZONING: RMI2224
COUNCILDISTRICT:  © 8

COMMUNITY PLAN AREA:Otay-Mesa Nestor

SCHOOL DISTRICT: Southbay Union (Elementary) & Sweetwater Union (HS)

General Partier of: parimentd

SIGNATURE

PRINT NAME TITLE
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SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION
APPLICANT INTEREST FORM - Al

PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED

Page 2

NAME, ADDRESS, TITLE/POSITION, TELEPHONE, NATURE OF INTEREST AND PERCENT OF INTEREST FOR PROPOSED
OWNERS, OFFICERS AND GENERAL PARTNERS - LIST ALL FOR SHAREHOLDERS, INVESTORS, LIMITED PARTNERS AND

OTHERS - LIST ALL WITH A 10% OR HIGHER INTEREST

PROJECTNAME:  Riverwalk Apartments

ADDRESS: 1194 Heollister Street San Diego CA 02154
ADDRESS T CITY STATE 7P
OWNERSHIP NAME:  Riverwalk Apartments, DB pDATE - Jine 24, 2009

eral Partier of Riverwalk Apts,

1. Affirmed Tousing Group Administrative
NAME s TITLE/POSITION
113520 Evening Creek Dr. N, #360 (858)679-2828

NATURE OF INTEREST
0.01

STREET/PC BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO.
CA 02128
STATE _ 7IP

PERCENT INTEREST

2. :James Silverwoo President of A ffirmed

{ imited Partner

NAME TITLEPOSITION

NATURE OF INTEREST

13520 Evening Creek Dr. N, #360 (858)679-2828 0.9
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NC. PERCENT INTEREST
San Diego CA 92128
CITY STATE  Zp

3.
NAME T ERORITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/FO — BUSTNESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
CITY STATE ZIF

4 _
NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTERLES]T
STREFI/PG _ BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INIEREST
CITY STATE 7

5. H
NAME TITLEPOSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
CITY STATE" 7

5.
NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INLEREST
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
CITY STATE 7P

A
NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/PO RUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
Y STATE.  7IF

8.
NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST

STREFTFC BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO,

CITY STATE 217

PERCENT INTEREST

USE ADDITIONAL.SHEETS AS NECESSARY

]
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SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION
APPLICANT INTEREST FORM - Al

PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED

NAME, ADDRESS, TITLE/POSITION, TELEPI—IONE. NATURE OF INTEREST AN PERCENT OF INTEREST FOR PROPOSED
OWNERS, OFFICERS AND GENERAL PARTNERS - LIST ALL FOR SHAREHOLDERS, INVESTORS, LIMITED PARTNERS AND
OTHERS - LIST ALL WITH A 10% OR HIGHER INTEREST

PROJECT NAME:  Riverwalk Apartments

ADDRESS: 1194 Hollister Street San Diego CA
ADDRESS CITY STATE

OWNERSHIP NAME: * DATE. &

I o
NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO, PERCENT INTERES]
CITY STATE _ ZIP

2.
NAME TITLEPOSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/PO RUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
CITY STATE  ZIP

3.
NAME T EPOSTIION NATURE OF INTERES T
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHUNE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
CITY STATE __ 7IP

4.
NAME TITLEPOSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEFHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
CITY STATE 7P

5 :
NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTRREST
CITY STATE. 7IP

6.
WAME TITLEPOSTTION RATIRT. OF INTRREST
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
Y STATE 7iP

7,
NAME TITLEPOSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NG PERCENT INTEREST
Iy STETE 7P

8,
NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STRELI/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NG PERCENT INTEREST
CITY STATE ZiP \ USE-ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY |




lLast revised: May 13, 2008
SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION

APPLICANT INTEREST FORM - Al

PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED

Page 2

NAME, ADDRESS, TITLE/POSITION, TELEPHONE, NATURE OF INTEREST AND PERCENT OF INTEREST FOR PROPOSED
OWNERS, OFFICERS AND GENERAL PARTNERS - LIST ALL FOR SHAREHGLDERS, INVESTORS, LIMITED PARTNERS AND

OTHERS - LIST ALL WITH A 10% OR HIGHER INTEREST

PROJECT NAME: e
ADDRESS: 1194 Hollister Street San Diego CA 92154
ADDRESS _ CITY STATE AT
OWNERSHIP NAME: - DATE: June 24, 2009
NAME TITLEPOSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NCH PERCENT INTEREST
cITy STATE __ ZIP
2,
NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/PO BUSTNESS TECEPHCNE NG, PERCENT INTEREST
CITY STATE  ZIP
3,
NAME TILEPOSITION NATURE OF INJEREST
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
CIY SIATE | IF
4. 5
NAME TITLEPCSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STRELT/P0 BUSINESS TECEPOONE RO, PERCENT INTEREST
CTTY STATE ZIP
5.
NAME TR/ POSITION NATURL OF INTEREST
STREET/®O0 BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
CILY STATE  7ip
6.
NAME TTLEPOSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NG, PERCENT INTEREST
TITY STATE AL
7.
NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
TITY STETE pATy
8. :
NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INFEREST
STREZiPO T BUSTNESS TET EFTIONE NG, PRRCINT INTEREST
CITY STATE 7P USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY

|
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SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION

APPLICANT INTEREST FORM - Al
PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED

NAME, ADDRESS, TITLE/POSITION, TELEPHONE, NATURE OF INTEREST AND PERCENT OF INTEREST FOR PROPOSED
OWNERS, OFFICERS AND GENERAL PARTNERS - LIST ALL FOR SHAREHOLDERS, INVESTORS, LIMITED PARTNERS AND
OTHERS - LIST ALL WITH A 16% OR HIGHER INTEREST

PROJECT NAME: G
ADDRESS: 1194 Hollister Street San Diego CA 02154
ADDRESS CITY STATE &P

OWNERSHIP NAME: ' : DATE: | June 24::20069;

1. : i
NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/PO _ BUSINESS TELEPHONT: MO, PERCENT INTRREST
CITY USTATE  ZIP

2,
NAME T EPORTTION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NOY PERCENT INTEREST
CITY STATE 7P

3.
RNAME TITLE/POSTTION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NOY " PERCENT INTEREST
CITY STATE  71p

4, s ’
NAME TV EPOSTTION NATURE OF INTEREST
STRELT/P0 BUSINESS TELEPHONE NOY. PERCENT TNTEREST
Y STATE 7P

s, .
NAME TITLLPOSTTION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
TITY STATE 7P

5.
RAME FHTEPOSITION RATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPLHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
CITY STATE 7

7,
NAME TITLEPOSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO-. PERCENT INTEREST
CITY TIATE v

8,
NAMIE B T LAPOSITION NATURL OF INTEREST
STREET/PO FUSINGSS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST

ity - STATE 7 [ USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY ]
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SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION
DEVELOPMENT FORM -RENTAL. INCOME - RI

Page 3

PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED - CHEGK ALL BOXES THAT APPLY DATE: June ?_ME_LZUQQ
PROJECT TYPE [JacQuISITION [ JACQUISITION & REHABILITATION RENTAL
NEW CONSTRUCTION | |REHABILITATION (]  ownersup
PROJECT NAME: Riverwalk Aparunenis
ADDRESS: 1194 Hollister Street San Diego CA 82154
STREET Cry STATE ZIP

UTILITY INFORMATION [Input X, G, E. T, or L, where indicated]

Gas (G} or Electricity (E)
FILL INALL BOXES G or E

Paid by Tenant {T} or Owner/Landlord (L)
FIELLIN ALL BOXES Tor L

Type (X3 in ONE box

Ap&rtmem Heat £ 7]
Cooking E T

DDup]ex, Townhouse Water Heater jas T
Water/Sewer L

DHouse, Mobile Home Basic Elcotric T

INCOME BY UNIT TYPE

B e el e [ R
LIRS EQUALS: COMPARE T AFFORDARILITY
BED- BATH- MONTHLY MONTHLY  MONTHLY MONTHLY eee
BASIS NO, ROOMS ROOMS  SQFT HOUSING UTILITY Tenant Paid  MARKET PERCENT YEARLY YEARLY
FOR OF PER PER PER CURRENT COST ALLOW. RENT RENT MEDIAN GROSS RENTS MARKET
RENT* UNITS UNIT UNIT UNIT RENT PER UNIT PERUNIT  PERUNIT PER UNIT INCOMEY* ALL UNITS RENTS
SDHC 2 1 1.60 630 § a6d § 464§ 16 8 448 5 o918 30 % 0§ 10,752 § 22,056
SOHC 13 1 1.06 650§ 774§ 77§ 16 S 758 & 919 50 % 0§ 136,440 $ 165,420
SDHC 2 1 HGe a5 § 928 5 a2 § 16 8 913 % 419 60 % § 21,912 § 22,056
SDHC I 2 Lao 825§ 557 % 357 % 18 8 539 % 1,238 30 % 8 6468 § 14,748
SDHC 4 2 .00 8235 % 743§ 743§ 18 5 725 8 1.229 40 % 5 34,800 % 38,992
SIHC 5 2 2.00 825§ PREEY 928§ g8 8 910 § 1.229 500 % % 54,600 % 73,740
STHAC 2 2.0 1025 § 620§ 620§ 18 3% 602 § 1.487 0 % 8 14,448 § 35,688
SDHC I 3 200 10235 § 743§ 743 % 8 3 725 % 1487 40 % 5 8700 § 17,844
SDHC 5 3 240 1025 % 1033 % 1033 % i3 1,015 & 1.487 50 % 0§ 60,900 § 89,220
STHC 12 3 2440 1LU23 8 1239 § 1.23¢  § 18 % 1221 § 1.487 60 % 5 175,824 § 214,128
S 5 N 3 b3 % % K
£ $ $ $ $ % 8 8
$ 5 3 $ $ % $ §
3 § 3 § 5 % % b
MGR ] 3 200 $ b3 $ $ % % % ¥
MGR 5 5 5 3 g % % $
*  Indicate Tax Credit Rents with "TC" , Housing Commission Rents with "SDHC, HOME
rents with "HOME", end Resident Manager's unit(s) with "MGR ({bottom two rows)."
TOTAL RENT (YEAR} $ 524,844 & 713,892
** This calculation is based on a household size of one plus the bedroom type; Comp. 10 9% of Market: $ 574844 § 642,503
Please note that using tax credit rents may produce a different AMI percentage.
OTHER INCOME Laundn $ 6,700
interest income $ e
5
TOTAL ANNUAL INCOME $§532,744
TOTAL UNITS 50

TOTAL UNIT SQ. FT.

41,100 +  TOTAL COMMUNTTY FACHITITES SQ. FT.

TOTAL SQ. FT.
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SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION DATE: June 24, 2009

DEVELOPMENT FORM - OPERATING EXPENSE - Ot

PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INEORMATION AS REQUESTED - CHECK ALL BOXES THAT APPLY

PROJECT TYPE: DACQUESITION DACQULSIT{ON & REHABILITATION | X |RENTAL
NEW CONSTRUCTION DI{EHABILITATION DQWNERSHEP
PROJECT NAME: Riverwalk Apartments
ADDRESS: 1194 Hollister Street San Diego CA 52154
STREET CITY STATE Faig
TOTAL NUMBER OF UNITE[_S-(;l
COST COST
QOPERATING EXPENSE ITEM ANNUAL COST PER UNIT PER SQ.FT.
Administrative Expenses
Office Suppiies & kgquipment b 1,000 $ 20§ 0.02
Telephone by 1.004 $ 20 8§ 0.02
Training & Travel b $ $
Payroli Services $ 3 $
Program Services $ g §
Other:’ : $ $ $
Subtotal Percent of Total 1% $ 2,000 $ 40 5 0.03
Marketing Expenses
Advertising 3 1.600 $ 20 % 0.02
Other; & b3 $ $
Subtotal Percent of Total 0% $ 1.000 $ 20 % 0.02
Professional Fees
Property Management A 31.49% $ 630 % 0.72
Auditing Services b3 7.500 $ 150§ 0.37
Legal Services _ b 1.000 8 20 5 0.02
Other: ‘Manager/Maintenance Payroll b 57.500 § 1,150 § 1.32
Subtotal " Percent of Total 41% $ 97,491 $ 1,950  § 2.24
Utilities
Electric i3 7.500 b 130§ 0.17
Gas b 2.500 $ 30 % 0.0
Water/Sewer _ o _ $ 16.000 $ 320 % 0.37
Other: internet (free for each apartmenty:=  § 10.000 5 200 % 0.23
Subtotal Percent of Total 15% b 36,000 g 720§ 0.83
Contract Services
Exterminating b 1.008 k) 20 % 0.02
Trash Removal 5 1,300 $ 119 8 0.13
Security Patrol L) 2,000 $ 49 5 0.05
Building/Grounds Maintenance 5 14.060 $ 280 § 8.32
Janitorial Services S 5 b
Repair Services $ 8.006 $ 160§ 0.18
Elevator & Other Eguipment 5 h) $
Garage Operations/Maintenance $ $ $
Other: :Fire Monitoring! $ 4.500 3 90§ 0.10
Subtotal Percent of Total 15% 3 35,000 $ 700§ 0.80
Cleaning & Decorating
Painting Supplies $ 2000 $ 40 8 0.05
Grounds Supplies $ g §
Other: S g b3
Subtotal Percent of Total 1% $ 2,000 $ 40 % 0.05
Taxes & insurance
Real Property Tax Assessment §. 4.000 $ &80 % 0.09
Property Insurance 5 20,000 $ 400 % 0.46
Director's & Officer's Insurance $ $ $
Other: ' : S S 5
Subtotal Percentof Total 10% $ 24000 $ 480 § 0.5
Other
SDHC Monitoring Fees 5 2.750 $ 35 5 0.06
Other: $ 5 $
Other: Replacement Reserve $ 15,000 $ 00 % 0.34
Other: .Service Amenities Budget 5 20.000: S 400§ 0.46
Subtotal Percent of Total 16% $ 37,750 $ 755 % 0.87
Total Annual Operating Costs $ 235,241 $ 4705 % 540




SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION

DEVEL OPMENT FORM - DEVELOPMENT COST - DC

Page 5

PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED - CHEGK ALL BOXES THAT APPLY DATE: June 24, 2009
PROJECT TYPE: | |ACQUISITION [ IACQUISITION & REHABILITATION [X JrenTAL
,ENEW CONSTRUCTION DREHABIL;TATION DOWNEERSHIP
PROJECT NAME! Riverwalk Apartments
ADDRESS: 1194 Hollister Street San Diego CA 92154
STREET CHY STATE 7
Number of Units 30
DEVELOPMENT COST ITEM PERCENT AMOUNT DEVELOPMENT COST ITEM PERCENT AMOUNT
ACQUISITION { LAND COST _ _ LEGAL, PERMIT, & AUDIT
LAND §x 2,200,000 SPHC'S LEGAL (pot to exceed) $ 5,000
BUILDINGS 5 _ BORROWER'S LEGAL $
SUBTOTAL kS 2,204,600 LENDERS' LEGAL 5 330000
LEGAL/BROKER'S FEE/TITLE § PERMITS 3 175,000
OTHER $ TITLE & RECORDING $ 23.000
TOTAL ACQUISITION / LAND COST $ 2,200,000 INSURANCE $ 80000
AUDIT $
REHABILITAFION / CONSTRUCTION TAXES DURING CONSTRUCTION $ 45,060
SITE WORK. $ 1476913 OTHER Partnership $ 25.000
DEMOLITION 5 TOTAL LEGAL, PERMIT, & AUDIT $ 388,000
STRUCTURES $ 4.862 291 OTHER COSTS
TOTAL HARD COSTS $ 5,939,206 DEVELQPER'S FEE 98 % § 1,400,000
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 8.9 % § 328,000 CONSULTANT FEE % 5
CONTRACTOR'S OVERHEAD % § APPRAISAL COSTS 5 10,000
CONTRACTOR'S PROFIT T4 % 437,636 ENVIRONMENTAL STUDY 5 6,000
TOTAL REHABILITATION / CONSTRUCTION $ 6,904,842 MARKET STUDY g 6,004
MARKETING & RENT-UP 3 25,000
CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY 3% % % 363,253 $DHC MONITOR SET-UP 500
SDHC LOAN ORIGINATION FEE $ 2,000
BOND PREMIUM §: 182217 REPLACEMENT RESERVES _ MONTHS
OPERATING RESERVES 3 MONTHS $ 113,236
CONSTRUCTION LOAN REHABILITATION PROJECTS: 5 .
CONSTRUCTION INTEREST COST 372.000 SDHC TECHNICAL SERVICES FEE {85,000} §
APPLICATIONFEE $ Sie securiy $ 78.000
LOAN ORIGINATION FEE § 80,000 SolarPV $ 106000
OTHER Construcuon Senvices $ 12,000 TCAC AppiAllecManitor Fees $ 35,936
$ 464,000 Local Development Impaet Fees $ 986,438
PERMANENT LOAN Furnishings $ 30600
APPLICATION FEE $ Loan Origination 5 7.000
LOAN ORIGINATION FEE $ Cost Cerification § 25,600
OTHER $ $
$ 5
5
RELOCATION COST $ $
g
ARCHITECTURAL FEES 5
DESIGN $ 492,300 TOTAL OTHER COSTS $ 2,867,110
SUPER VISION $
TOTAL ARCHITECTURAL FEES 0.1 % 3 492,500 SOFT COSTS CONTINGENCY 322 % § 1‘27_,764 :
SURVEYS, SO BORINGS, & ENGINEERING $ 225.000 TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST s 14,214,686




SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION Page 6
DEVELOPMENT FORM - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS - SU CATE: June 24. 2009
PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED - CHECK ALL BOXES THAT APPLY

semer | JACQUISITION [[] ACQUISITION & REHABILITATION [Xlrewrar  ° wuMBER OF UNITS s
TYPIE
NEW CONSTRUCTION [] resammiTaTION [ lowsersHrp
PROJECT NAME: Riverwalk Apartments
ADDRESS: 1124 Hoilister Street San Diego CA 92134
STREEY CiTY HTATT 7P

PO

0oN TERMS COMMITMENT AMORTILZED DEFERRED TAX CREDIT GRANT EQUITY
i
15T Conventional Perm 30 U740 %@ § SEEIPTARA408
TRE RATE
he .
aND SPHC 55 3.00 %[¥] = $ o 4475 445
VRE, RATE I
{Select one) X ;:
Residual Receipts Subsidy/Assisted Unit $ #FOIVIC!
or Subsidy/Assisted Bdrm $ #DIO
Amortized E:]
. . s it )
IRD e 5 L '%!N S
YRE RATE b R
EXPECTED
.. . o PRNTTER. ) . .. Rl
ATH S EEEUEEOIET NN % 34
WRE RATE DATE G
EXPECTED
TAX CREDITS Boston Capital s $ SHLi7.023045
DATE OR
EXPECTED
N
BOQUITY
TOTAL 3 14,214 886 § 2,716,498 & 4475145 § 7023045 % 3
CLOSING e CONSTRUGTION PERIOD e rmemereee COMPLETION RENT UP
1STQUARTER  2ND QUARTER 3RD QUARTER  4TH QUARTER QTRE 5 & 6
TOTAL
Conventional Perm ) 2,716,496 § 3 $ $. 3 G 2718496
SDHC 3 4 475145 § 2447288 % 81-2,64@ $ 837‘12'5.7 $ 300,000 87 78.081:%
s § $ s $
§ B A g g 8t
Boston Capital $ 7,023,045 § 1871812 § $ 5 2 345 604’5 2,805,629
$ - $ $ §: s
3 14214 686 $ 4,319,100 $ 812,649 % 837,117 & 300000 3 2423695 § 5,522,125

CONSTRUCTION LENDER

CONSTRUCTION TIME

CONSTRUCTION INTEREST

COMMITTED:

DATE OF COMMITMENT/EXPECTEL June-5,2008
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SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION
DEVELOPMENT FORM - PRO FORMA - PF

PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION - CHECK ALL BOXES THAT APPLY

Date:

Page 7

June 24, 2009

PROJECT TYPE: ACQUISITION

ACQUISITION & REHABILITATION

[X IrENTAL

[X_]NEW CONSTRUCTION [ JREHABILITATION [ JownersHP
PROJECT NAME! Riverwalk Apartments
ADDRESS: 1194 Hollister Street San Diego CA 92154
STREET TV STATE Zip
Replacement Reserve $oy LP Asset Mgmnt Fee  § 050 00050000 GP Management Fee  §: : 20:000::
Rental Income g 524,844 Project Income Increase 2.50 % |Mortgage Amount $ 2,716,496 %
(ther Income $ 7.900 Operating Exp.Increase 3.50 % [Morigage Rate 7.400
Operating Bxpenses 5 235,241 Vacancy Loss 3.00 % [Mortgage Term{ Years) 30
LP & GP Annual Increase % iDeferred Dev. Fee $ S Interest on Deff. Dev. Fee #1300 %
SDHC Participation $ 4475145  Residual Receipts Tnterest Rate 3.000 %
or

Percent of Residual to HC Amortize D Term (Years) 35

YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR S
Gross Project Income $ 532,744 § 546,063 i 550,714 & 573,767 % 588,050
Vacancy $ 20,637 % 27,303 b 27,986 $ 28,685 % 29402
Effective Gross Income $ 506,107 % 518,759 $ 531,728 b3 545,022 % 558,647
Operating Expense $ 235241 § 243,474 b 251,996 b 260816 § 209,544
Net Operating Income b 270,866 § 275,285 $ 279.732 g 284206 % 288,703
Debt Service (1st) $ 225,702 % 225,702 $ 225,702 $ 225702 § 225,702
Coverage {1st) 1.20 1.22 1.24 1.26 1.28
Replacement Reserve $  {inexpenses) % (in expenses} §  {in expenses) b3 {in expenses) h) {in expenses)
Cash Flow $ 45,164 % 49,583 $ 34,031 $ 58,504 § 63.001
LP Asset Management Fee $ 3000 % 3.000 5 5,000 b 5000 % 5,000
GP Management Fee by 20,000 % 20,600 § 20,000 b 20,000 8 20,000
Deferred Dey. Fee Pmt. § b $ $ §
SDHC Land Lease Pmt $ 20164 % 24373 $ 25187 $: 25817 & 26,462
Residual HC Perm loan F § $ N $ 1.922 g 3844 5 3,768
Residual to Developer § 5 3 b 1,922 § 3844 5 5,769

YEAR 6 YEAR 7 YEAR 8 YEAR O YEAR 10
Gross Income b 602,751 § 617,820 $ 633,265 $ 649097  § 6635324
Vacancy $ 30,138 % 30,891 $ 31,663 $ 32435 % 33.266
Effective Gross Income $ 572613 % 586,929 5 601,602 b 616,642 § 632,058
Operating Expense $ 279393 % 289,171 3 209202 % 309,767 % 320,609
Net Operating Income $ 293221 % 297757 $ 302310 % 306,875 % 311,449
Debt Service {1s0) $ 225,702 % 225,702 b 225,702 $ 225,702 § 225702
Coverage (1st} 1.30 1.32 1.34 1.36 1.38
Replacement Reserve $  {inexpenses) 3 (1n expenses} $  (in expenses) b (in expenses} $ {in expenses)
Cash Fiow $ 67.519 % 72,056 b 76,608 $ §L173  § 85,747
LP Asset Management Fee § 5,000 % 5,000 b 3,000 $ 5000 % 5,000
GP Management Fee b 20000 % 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 20,000 § 20,000
Deferred Dev. Fee Pmt.  § % $ $ §
SDHC Land Lease Py $ 27124 % 27,802 $ 28,497 5 29209 % 24 04)
Restdual (HC Perm Loan T §. 7698 0§ 9.627 § 11556 % 13482 § 15.404
Restdual fo Developer $ 7,698 § 9,627 $ 11,556 $ 13482 % 15,404

YEAR 11 YEAR 12 YEAR I3 YEAR 14 YEAR 15
Gross Income $ 681,957 § 699 006 b 716,481 b 734393 % 752,753
Vacaney b 34008 8§ 34,950 b 35,824 $ 36720 § 37.638
Effective Gross Income § 647856 § - 664,056 $ 680,657 $ 697,674 % 715,118
Operating Expense b 331,831 & 343 445 $ 335 465 $ 367,907 % 380,783
Net Operating Income $ 316,020 § 320,611 b 325,192 Y 329,767 § 334332
Debt Service (1st) 3 225,702 % 225,702 $ 225,702 $ 223762 % 225,702
Coverage {1sf) 1.40 142 1.44 1.46 1.48
Replacement Reserve $  {inexpensesy $ (in expenses) $  {in expenses) $ {in expenses) $ {in expenses)
Caslh Flow b 90,327 § 94,910 $ 99,490 b 104,666 % 108,631
LP Asset Management Fee $ 5,000 % 5,000 3 5,000 $ 5000 % 3.000
(GP Management Fee b 20,0006 % 240,000 $ 20,000 b 20,000 % 20,000
Deferred Dev. Fee Pmt. & ) b b $
SDHC fand Lease Pmt - § 30688 0§ 31433 $ 32.242 $ 33048 % 33.874
Residual -HC Perm Loa E § 173200 § b 19.227 $ L1248 BOGY, S - 24,878
Residual to Developer $ 17320 % 19227 $ 21,124 $ 23,009 § 24,878




Last revised: May 13, 2008 Page §
SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW REQUEST Date: June 24, 2009

PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION - CHECK ALL BOXES THAT APPLY

PROPOSED PROJECT NAME: Riverwalk Apartments

PROJECT STREET ADDRESS: 1194 Hoflister Street ZIP CODE 92154

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO: 634-010-13 ZONING: RM-2-4

COMMUNITY PLANNING AREA:  Otay-Mesa Nestor

Attach map page with arrow showing focation of site: Attach assessor's parcel map if availabis: Altach labeled photos if available.

DEVELOPER/SPONSOR OF PROPOSED PRCJECT: Riverwalk Apartments, L.P.

DEVELOPER'S ADDRESS: 13520 Evening Creek Dr. N, #360 San Diege CA 92128
STREET % STATE  ZIP
CONTACT PERSCON: Anna Scott

PHONE:  ( 858 ) 679-2828 FAX: (858 ) £79-9076

EXISTING USE OF SITE (Check all that apply):

ngm Vacant ©  Residential’  Commercial ;;@%ndustriai __ Other (specify;:
If residential, number of units: . Studio ___1-bedroom _____ 2-bedroom
_ 3-bedrcom _ 4-bedroom - 5-bedroom TOTAL
Number of buildings: Number of stories:
Size of site (acres or square ft): 111514 sq. & Age of structure(s): _ Years

PROPOSED PROJECT TYPE (check alf that apply):
49 rental apartments, affordable for extremely low, very low and low income individuals and families as well as 1 unit for an
onsite Manager. There will be onsite management office & recreation room; laundry facility, common & play areas. Al} of
Nestor Creek that runs through the property will be completely cleaned and restored to its natural condition. A pedestrian/bike

Vtrail will be constructed which will ultimately connect to other portions of the trail. The project will utilize electric and water

hoating_enlar enermy far pAanmaon_aras,

Other (describe)

PROPQSED PROQJECT DESCRIPTION (be brief, but atfach additional sheets If necessary)
{describe differences in use, densily, unit sizes, efc. belween existing use and proposed use):






ATTACHMERT 6 - SUPPORT LETTER

{ R NESTOR UNITED METHODIST GHURCH

NURTURING CENTER FOR ALL PEOPLE.
1120 Nestor Way * San Diego, CA 92154-3096
Telephone (619) 423-2068 Russ M. Locke, Pastor
Internet Address:

Riaiaiadsle http:/fhome.earthlink.net/~Nestor_umc

A E3 1 O ML S N

November 21, 2008 . | E@EHWE@

GEC ¢ ¢ 2008

Mr. Rick Geniry ' : SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION

San Diego Housing Commission
1122 Broadway, Suite 300
San Diego, CA 72101

RE: RIVERWALK APARTMENTS
Dear Mr. Gentry,

I'm writing this tetter today in support of Affirmed Housing Group's proposed Riverwalk
Apartments on Hollister Street, in the Ctay-Nestor community. | am the pastor of Nestor
United Methodist Church, neighbor to both Creekside Apartments and the proposed
Riverwalk Apartments. Creekside Apartments, an Affirmed Housing development, is
high quality affordable housing serving low income residents in our community. Well
managed developments such as Creekside are an asset in this community, therefore |
support Riverwalk Apariments,

Riverwalk improvements will include a pedestrian iraii, creating a safe passage from
Hoflister to Coronado Avenue meandering along side the creek. Working with Affirmed
Housing Group, our church proposes to dedicate a portion of our property to facilitfate
this vital pedestrian connection. This community investment can not be made without
the funding associated with Riverwalk Apartments.

Please consider allocating funds 1o support the development of this site as quality
affordable housing built by Affirmed Housing. Thank you for your fime and
consideration.
Sincerely

(/ {Jﬂ.ﬁ”’v ﬁf ;Ziw L L

Pos’ror Russ Locke

cc:  Jomes Silverwood, Affirmed Housing
Cissy Fisher, San Diego Housing Commission






ATTACHMENT 7
ESTIMATED DEVELOPMENT TIMELINE - RIVERWALK APARTMENTS

June 9 - Tax Credit Allocation Committee (TCAC) milestone: developer submitted application to
TCAC for 9% tax credits (single round for 2009).

July 10 - Housing Commission review of proposed loan.
Aug 17 - Local funding commitments must be in place for TCAC’s 9% tax credits.
Sept 9 - TCAC announces awards for 9% tax credits single round 2009,

Feb 6,2010 - TCAC closing (150 days from award)
Feb 2010 -  Estimated construction start,

Spring 2011 - Estimated Construction Completion and Occupancy.






ATTACHMENT §

DEVELOPERS/CONSULTANTS/SELLERS/CONTRACTORS/
ENTITY SEEKING GRANT/BORROWERS
{Collectively veferred to as "CONTRACTOR" herein)
STATEMENT FOR PUBLIC BISCLOSURE

Name of CONTRACTOR: Riverwalk Aparimenis, LP

Address and Zip Code: 13520 Evening Creek Drive N., Ste-360, SD, CA 82128

Telephone Number: (858) 678-2828

Nartie of Pisincipal Contact for CONTRACTOR; James: Silverwood

Fedleral Identification Number or Social Sectirity Number of CONTRACTOR; 20-8332041

if the: CONTRACTOR: is niof an individudl doing business under his own riame; the CONTRACTOR has the status indicated below
and is organized or operating under the Jaws of California a8y

___ A corporation (Anach Articles of Incorporation)

A nonprofit or charitable institutiod or corporation, (Autach copy of Axticles of Incorporation and documentary evidence
verifying currert valid novprofit or charitable status),
Riverwalk Apartments, LP
{Namg) R

A parinership known as:

Check one:
{ ) General Paringrship (Attach staternent of General Parinership)
B Limited Partoership (Attach Certificate of Limited Partnership)

A business: association or a joit veniure known as:
{Atrach joint venture o3 busingss association sgreement)

_ Qther (explain);

If the CONTRACTOR is not'an-individual or 2 government agency. or instrumentality, give date of organization:
June 3, 2009 '




8. Provide names, addresses, telephone nunbers, title of posiden (if any) and natiive and extent'ef the interest of the cyirent officers,
principal members, sharcholders, and investors of the CONTRACTOR, other'than a government agenicy or-ihsinutientality, s set
forth below:

a  Ifthe 'CONI‘RAC’E‘OR is & corporation,. the-officers, ‘directors or tmstees, and ¢ach stockhplder owning irore tiaw 10% of
any classof stock.

b.  If the CONTRACTOR is a nenprofit or charitable instinution or corporation; the mermbers whio constitute. the board of tustées
or board of directors orsimilar governing-body.

¢,  If'the CONTRACTOR is a parinership, each partner, whether a general or limited, and either fhe percent of interest or a
description of the character and extent of interest.

d. If'theCONTRACTOR is a business association or « joint venture, -each participant and either the percent of interest or'a
description of the ciavacter and extent of interest:

e. Iftie CONTRACTOR is some other extity; the officers, the mernbers of the governing bedy, and each person having an
interest of more than 10%. (Anach exira sheet if necessary)

e, s s 7 ot B Wy P
Name:  Affirmed Housing Group, ing. Administrative General Parther,.01% inferest
Address: 13500 Evening Creek Dr. N., Ste; 360
. San Diego, CA 92128 '
Name:  James Silverwood ~ Limited Pariner; .98% interest
Address: {13520 Evening Creck Dr. N.,-Ste, 360
 San Diego, CA 92128
Name:  Non-Profit to be determined Managing General Pariner, ,01% interest
Address:
Name). Tax Credit Investor to be dstarminad Limited Partner, 99% interest
Addiess:

9,  Has the makeup asset forth inTrem 8(a) through 8(e) changed within the last twelve (12) montha? If yes, please explain in detail,

No.

16;  Ts it anticipated that the makeup a5 set forth in Trem 8(a) through 8(2) will change within the next twelve ¢12) months? It yes,

No

__ please explain i detail,




11.  Provide name, address, telephone nuribe?, and tature and extent of iriterest of each person or entity {not numed in response to liem

8 whic has 2 beneficial fiteest {n any of the shareholders or fnvestors named in response’to Item 8 which gives such person or entity
moré than a computed 10% interestin the CONTRACTOR {for'example, more than 20% of the stock in a corporation which holds. 30%
of the stock of the CONTRACTOR or more than 50% of the stock in the cormporation which holds 20% of the stock of the

CONTRACTOR):

Naine, Addréess and Zip Code.

Position Title {if any) aid percent of friterest or dé;cripﬁou
of chavacter and extent of litorest

1 Name: Hanetn

Address:

Name:

-Aildress:

Name:

-Address:

Name:

Adddress

12.  Nasmes, addresses and telephone-mambers (if hot -given above) of officers and diretiors or trustees of any corporation or firm listed

under Ttem. 8 or Hem 11 abdves

Name, Address and Zip Code

Position Titls (if any)-ahd percent of interest or description

Name: None o disclose

Address:

WName:

Address:

Name:

Address:

Name:

Addresss




13, Is the CONTRACTOR a subsidiary of or affiliated with any ofher. corporalion or corporations, any other firm of -any” other
business: entity or entitfes: ef whatever nature? If yes, list each such corporation, finn or business entity by name and address;
specify its relationship to the CONTRACTOR, and identify the officers and directors ot triistees comumion to-the. CONTRACTOR

and such. other corporation, firm or. business entity.

. Nanie, Address and Zip Code

Relationship to CONTRACTOR

Nowe: Affirmed Housing Group, inc.

General Partner

Address: 13520 Evening Greek Dr. N., Ste. 360

San Disgo, GA 92128

Warae:

Address:

Name:

Address:

Name:

Address:

14, Provide the financial condition of the CONTRACTOR 4 of the date of the statement and for.a period of twenty-four (243 monthy
prior to the date of its statement as reflected in the-attached financial staternents, inclading, but not necessarity limited to, profit

and loss statements and statements of financial position.




15,

If funds for the development/project are to be obtained from sonrces othiex than. the' CONTRACTOR's own funds, provide a
statement of the CONTRACTOR's pian for financing. the development/project:

US Bank conventional debt providing approximately $2,700,000 in permanent financing, San
Diego Housing Commission total financing of $4,475,000, Tax Credit equity of:approximately
$7,000,000

16, Provide sources.and amount of cash avaifable to CONTRACTOR to meet equity requirements of the proposed undertaking:
a, Inbanks/savings and Toans:

Natne, Address & Zip Code of Bank/Savings & Loan:

Equity provided from tax credits.

: £
Amount; § L

b. By lodans fromaffiliated or associated corporations or firms:

Nume, Address & Zip Cade of Bank/Savirigs & Loam:

Amount;. §

c. By saie-of readily salable assets/including markeiable securities

Description

Market Value (§) Mortgages or Liens (5)




U7, Nanes and addresses of bank references; and name-of contact at-each refercnce:

Nae, At}xiré_ss_'anzi"Zip--Ci)’d'e.

' (}?ﬁ_ﬂt_ﬁt:_t’ Narae )

Name: Us Bank

Waheed Karim

Address: 4747 Executive Dilve, Third Floor

San Diego, CA 02121

Name: Citibank.

Cecile Chalifour

Address: 787 West 5th Street, 29th Floor

Lo Angeles, GA.SGO_?‘E'

Name:

Address: '

Name;

Address:

18, Has the CONTRACTOR or -auy of the TONTRACTOR's: officers or priticipal membérs, shargholders ot investors, or other
interested parties been adjudged bankiupt, either volumary or involunfary, within the past 10 years?

__Yes ¢ No

If yes, give date, place, and under wWhat name,

19,  Has the CONTRACTOR or anyone referred to above as "principals of the CONTRACTOR” been convicted of any feloay within

the past 10 years?
. Yes ¢ No

I yes, give foreach case (1) date, (2) charge, (3)place, (4) court,.and (5) action taken. Attach any explandtion deeitied tedessary.




20.  List underiakings (including, but not Jimited' to, bid bonds, performance bonds, payment bonds and/or improvement bouds)
comprable . size-of the proposed project: which have been completed by the CONTRACTOR including identification and brief
description of each project; date of completion, and-amount of boud, whether any legal action-has:been taken-on the boad:

“Diafe of '
Type of Bond Project Description, Completion. | Amountof Bond |  Action on Bond:

NIA Single as"s'éfe-nﬁ{y

2L, 1f the CONTRACTOR, or a parent Corporation, a subsidiary, an 4filiaté, or'a principal of the CONTRACTOR is to participate in
the development 85 2 sonstrileticn cofitactos of MiiiGes, provide tié following information:

a. Nameand addresses of such contractor or builder!

Name, Address and Zip Code Afﬁiiaﬂgl}_ _
Net applicabla

Name:
Address:

Name:
Address;

Name:
Address:

Name:
Address:

b, Has such contractor or builder within the last 10 years ever failed to qualify as # responsible bidder, refused to enter intoa
contract affer an award Bas been made, or failed to.comtplete & construction-or development-contract?
Yes No

1f yes, please explain, indetail, €ach such ihstanee:
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d.  Construction contracts 0of developments now being performéd by Such sontractor or bldlder:

Indentification of Contract or

Developraent Location - Amoust Dateto be Completed

e.  Ouistanding construstion-coniract bids of stich contractor-or builder:

Awarding Agency _ Amount Date Opened

22, Provide a defailed and complete: statement regarding equipment experience, financial capacity; aud other resowrces available 1o
such contractor-or builder. for the performance of the work involved in the proposed profect, specifying partictifarly the qualifications of

the ;Jersenxiei thenature of the equipiment; and the general experience of- the cotitrActor:
Applicant is the deveioper and will not participate directly in construction activity. As Developer

Affirmed Housing Group is the Administrative General Partner of the CONTRACTOR, as
defined in This apptication. Affifired Housing Group has SUGcessTully developed over 1,775
_'wﬁegamwaﬁwmﬁék%ﬁhﬁdemﬁs&aﬁﬁg—ﬁmess*
and-sustalnability-of Affirmed Housing Group-is-its-substantial record-attaining-public-financing
for 23 communities totalling in excess of $660 million. Led by James Silverwood, President of
Affirmed Housing Group with more than 30 years experience in housing development, the
c:teveiopment team of E_indsay Quackenbush, Anna Scott and Micah Spano will manage the
RIVETWalK Apartmerts,

1o



23. Does any member of the governing body of the San Diego Housing Comunission -("COMMISSION"), Housing Authority of the
City of San Diego ("AUTHORITY") or City of San Diego ("CITY"), to-which the accompanying proposal is beiig made ot any
officer. or ermployes of the COMMISSION, the. AUTHORITY or the CII'Y who exercises any functions or tesponsibilities i
connection withl the carfying out:of the project covered by the CONTRACTOR's proposal, have any direct or indirect personal
finsncial interest in the CONTRACTOR or in the proposed comtractor?’

_ Yes ¥ Ko

1f yes, explain,

24, Stements and other evidence of: the CONTRACTOR's. qualifications and financial responsibility (other than the financiel
staterent referred to i Itermn 8) are atiached Hereto and kerehy made o part hereofas follows:
Nope.

25, Ts the proposed CONTRACTOR, and/or are-any of the proposed subcantractors, currently involved in any eonstruction-related
tittgation?

_ Yes y’_ N

yes, explain:;

26. Stawe the tiame, adiress and telephone mimbers of CONTRACTOR's iusuranice agent(s) and/or coimpanies for the following
coverages: List the amount of coverage (limits) currently existing:in each category:.

a. Ceneral Liability, iriciuding Bodity Injuiy and Property Damage Insurance [Atach certificate of insurance ‘showing. the
anount of coverage and coverage period(s)]

g

To be soloritted priof to gw-*w%-‘& g

Check coverage(s) carried:

Comprehensive Form:

Premises - Gperations

Explosion and.Collapse Hazard
Underground Hazard
Products/Campleted Operations Hazard
Contractual Insurance

Broad Form Property Damage
Independent Contractors

Personal Injury

COOCDE 0]

il



b, Automobiie Public Liabiliy/Property Damage: [Attach centificate of insirance showing the amount of coverage dnd coverage

period(s)}

27.

28.

28,

Check covérage(s) carried:

L] Comprebensive Form.

L] Owned

Ll Hired

B Non-Owned

o Workers Compensation [Attach certificate of insurance showing the amount 6f coverage and. coverage period(s)]

d.  Professtonal Liability Errors-and Omissions) [Attach certificate of insurance showing the amount of covérage and coverage
period(s)]

e,  Excess Liability [Attach certificate(s) of insurance showing the amount of coverage-and coverage period(s)]

f.  Other (Specifyy [Attach certificate(s) of insurance showing:the amount of coverage and coverage period(s))

CONTRACTOR warrants and certifies. that it will not during the term of te PROIECT, GRANT, LOAN, CONTRACT,
DEVELOPMENT and/or RENDITIONS 'OF SERVICES discriminate against:any employes, person, or appiicant-for employment
Because of race, ags, sexual orientadon, marital status, coloy, veligion, sex, handicap, or national .otigin. The CONTRACTOR
will take affirmative action. to ensure: that applicants are emiployed, and that cmpioyees are treafed during employment, without
regard o thelr rdce, age, sexudl orientation, matitl sttus, color, religion, sex, ha.mi;cap, or natiomal otigin. Such zction shail
include, But not be limired to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion or termination; rates of pay or-other forms of
compensation; and selection for waining, including apprenticeship. The CONTRACTOR agrees to post in conspicuous places,
available to employees and. applicants for employment, notices to'be previded by the COMMISSION. setting forth the provisions. of
this nondiscrimination clause.

The CONTRACTOR: wariahts and ceftifies thiat it will not without prior witten consent of the COMMISSION, engage in any
buginess pursults that are adverse; hostile:or take incornpatible positions to the interests of die COMMISSION, during the term of
fite PROJECT, DEVELOPMENT, LOAN, GRANT, CONTRACT and/or RENDITION OF SERVICES,

CONTRACTOR warrmits and cerfifies that no member, commissfoner, councilperson, offieer, -or &mployee of the
COMMISSION, the AUTHORITY and/or-the CITY, 5o member of the governing body of the locality in which the PROJECT is
sifuated, no member of the government body in Which the Comussion was activated, and o other public official of stk locality
or Tocelities who -exercizes any fungtions or responsibilities with réspect to the assignmiest of Work, has during his or her tenute, or
will for one (1) year thereafter, have any intetest, direct-orindirect, in this PROJECT or the proteeds thereof.

12



30.  List ail citations, orders to cease and desist, stop work-orders, complaints, judgments, finies, and penalties received by or imposed
upon CONTRACTOR for safety violations from any and all government entities ingliiding but tot limited (o, the City of San
Diego, County of San Diego, the State of Californda, the United States of Amierica anid any and all divisions' and departments of
said government extities for a period of five (5) years prior to the date of this statement, If hone, pléass state:

Government E:}Eitjf Maldug Complaing | Date Resolistion
None,

3. Has the CONTRACTOR ever been disqualified, removed from or otherwise prevented from bidding on or compléting a federal,
state, or Joeal government project because of a violation of law or a safety regulation. If so, please explain the circumstances in
detail. If nome; please state:

None,

32, Pléase fist all licenses obtained by the CONTRACTOR. through the State of Califomia and/or the United States of America which
are required and/or will be wiilized by the CONTRACTOR. andfor are convenient to the performance of the PROJECT,
DEVELOPMENT, LOAN, GRANT, CONTRACT, or RENDITION OF SERVICES. Stute the name of the governmental
agency granting fhe Heense, type of Heense, date:of grant; and the'status of the license, together with a statement as to- whether the

Licénse hag ever been revoked:

A _ e . R Date Issued Status Revocation
Governntent Agency License Description ) License P\un.lhﬁl. _ (Chvigiial) {Citerent) {Yies/Ng)

NJA

13




33, Describe in defail any and all other facts, factors or conditions that meay adversely affect CONTRACTOR s ability to perform or
complete, i a timely manner, or atall, the PROJECT, CONTRACT,; SALES of Real Property to, DEVELOPMENT, repayment
of the LOAN, adherence to the conditions of the GRANT, er performance of consulting or other services under CONTRACT with
the COMMISSION,

None,

34, Deséribe in detail, any and all other facts; factars or conditions that may favorably affect CONTRACTOR's ability to perform or
comnplete, in a timely mauner; or at all, the PROJECT, CONTRACT, DEVELOPMENT, repayment of the LOAN, adherence to
N fhe conditions of the GRANT, or performance of consultiiyy of.othier serviges niider CONTRACT with the COMMISSION.
oRg. .

35, List all CONTRACTS with, DEVELOPMENTS for or with, LOANS with, PROJECTS with, GRANTS from, SALES of Real
Property {0, the COMMISSION, AUTHCORITY. and/or the CITY within the'last five (5} years:

Date- {l.e. C?:;ﬁ(t?;}:;’:oi;fgl, efe) {Current, deiif:;t;:ft, repaid, efe.) Dallar Amount
Nov. 2005 |Redevelopment Agency of the City of 8D | Cutrent N $6,472;355°
Nov, 2008 [CCDC Current $18,498,000
May 2008 |CCDC Current $33,974,852

14



36, Within the last five years, has the proposed CONTRACTOR, and/or have any of the proposed subcontractors, been the subject
of a:complaint filed with the Conracter’s Stase License Board (CSEB)?

__ Yes 3& No

If yes, explaig;

37.  Within the Jast five years, has the proposed CONTRACTOR, and/or have aniy of the proposed subrontractors, had a revocation or
wspension of a CONTRACTOR's License?

— Yes iN(‘)

If'ves, explain:

38.  List three local references who would be familiar with-your previous construction project:

1. Name: veff Graham, Centre City Development Corporation

Addfess: 401 B -Sit:reet. San Diego, CA 82101

Phone: (518} 533-7181

Project Namie and Description; |60 F ity B Street, a 23-story high' rise

under construction and Studio 15; 3 recently completed 278 Unit'SRO:

2 Natrie: Cisay Fisher, SanDisgo Housing Gcmmis-_sion

Address: 1122 Broadway, Suite 300, San Diego, CA 82101

Phone: {618) 578-7585

Project Name and Description: Tesoro Grove, Creekside Tralis, Auburn Park,

Hellywood Palris, Studio 15, Ten Fifty B

15



3. Name: vvendy DeWitt, Housing Development Partners

Address: 1122 Broadway, Suite 300, San Diego, CA 82101

Phone: (619) 578-7500

Park, Hollywoeod Palms, Studia 15$ FenFifty B

39, Give a brief statement regarding equipment, experience, financial capacity and other resources avaifable to the Contractor for the
performance of the work involved in the propesed projeet; specifying particularly the qualifications of the personnel, the natute of
the equipment and the peneral experience of the Contractor.

As Developer Affirmed Housing Group is the Administrative General Partner of the
CONTRACTOR, as defined it this application. Affired Housing Group has successfully

devetoped over 1 775 affordable housmg unitS smce it began aperat_lcm i 1994 Fudher

mmﬂmmhnnml 'm:-rcmnm:s[ mfnrmmmn ]

40, Give the'name and experience of the proposed Construction Superintendent,

Namie, Expeidence.

Coniracter yetto be selected
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CONSENT TO PUBLIC DISCLOSURE BY CONTRACTOR

By providing the "Personal Information", (if-any) as defined in Section 1798.3(a) of ‘the- Civil Code of fhe State of Califomia (ror the
extent-that it is applicable, if at ab, requesied herein and by seeking a losn from; a grant from, :a coutract with, the sale: of real estate to,
the vight to develop from, and/or any and all ofher entidements from the. SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION ("COMMISSION™),
the HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO ("AUTHORITY") andfor the CITY OF SAN DIEGO {"CITY“) the
CONTRACTOR consents to tae:disclosure of any and all "Personal Inforrnation” and of. any and afl-other information contained in this
Publiz Disclosuse Statement. CONTRACTOR specifically, knowingly and intentionally waives any-and afl privileges and rights: that may
exist under State-andfor Federal Law velating to the pithlic disclosure. -of the information contined herein, With respect to "Personal
Inforsnation”,  if any, contained herein, tie CONTRACTOR, by exeviting this disclosure statement and providing the information
tequested, consents to'ifs disclostiie purstant to tie provisions of the Inforimation Practices Act of 1977, Civil Code Section 1798.24(b)..
CONTRACTOR: is aware that a. disclosure of information contained herein will be made ar.a public meeting or meetings of the
COMNISSION, the AUTHORITY, andfor the CUTY-at such times as the micetings hay be scheduled. CONTRACTOR hereby consents
1o the. disclosure of said "Personal Information”, if any, more than thirty. (30) days from the date of this statement at'the duly scheduled
meeting(s) of the COMMISSION, e AUTHORITY and/or the CITY, CONTRACTOR acknowledges that public: disclosare:of the
information contained herein iy Be made pursuarit to the provisions of Civil Code Section 1798.24(d).

CONTRACTOR. represents and warrants o the COMMISSION, the AUTHORITY aad the CITY that by providing the- informagion
requested Herein and waiviag any and all privileges available under the Evidence Code of the State of California, State and Federal Law,
(to the estent:of this diselosure that the information being submitted herein), the. informution constinites a "Piblic Record" subject to
disclosure to members of the public in accordance with. te provisions of California Government Sectioa 6250 et seq.

CONTRACTOR specifically waives, by the praductmza of (e information disclosed herein, any and all rights that CONTRACTOR may
tgve with respect to the information under the provisions of Government Code Section 6254 including its applicable subpatagraphs;
the extent of the disclosure herein; as'well as all rights of privacy, if any, under the State and Federal Law.

Bxectited this 30t day of June g3, 2002, &t San Diego, Califtrnia.

CONTRACTOR

Piésitient, Affirmed -Hou;smg- &G0, g,

e
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CERTIFICATION

The CONTRACTOR, Riverwalk Apartments, LP- «hereby certifies that this CONTRACTOR’s Statement. for Public
Disclosure and theiattactied information/evideénce of the CONTRACTOR's qualifications and financidl tesponsibility, including financial
statérnents, are e and dorrect 16 the best of CONTRACTOR s knowledge and belief:

By: _ MM /{ By:

Tide: Pr l_ent,-Afﬁrmed Houst @m‘}?‘mer

Daed :(&Ljéﬁiﬂ@g Dated:

WARNING: 18 UiS.C. 1001 provides, among other things; that whoever Kirowingly and willingly makes or uses a document or
writing eontaining any false; fctitions or fraudulent statemient or eniry; in any matter within the Jurisdietion: or any departnient
ar agency of the United States, shall be fined oot mre than $16;000 ox imiprisered for 1iot wnore that five yeavs; or bioth,

JURAT
State of California
County of
Subscribed and sworn fo.(or affivmed} before me on-this day of 20,
by _ persgnally known to me or provedito i an the basis of satisfactory
evidence o bethe person{s} who appeared before me.
Signamre:.. of Notary
SEAL
DISCLOSEPUR

+8



CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of CALIFORNIA

County of SAN DIEGO
On___ June 30, 2009 before me, Kelii J. Ellictt .,

Date Nanie and Tide of Officér, {e.g., Sate Do, Notary Public’}
personally appeared. James Silverwood .
Name{s)of Signeris)

Who provided to me on basis of satisfactory evidence to be the personés)
whose nametsyis/are subsciibed to the within instrument and acknowledged
to me that he/shefthey executed the same in hisfherftheir autherized
capacity{ies), and that by his/erfthetr signaturefd} on the instnimént the
personfs), or the entity upon behalf of which the personfs} acted, executed
the instrument,

KELLI J. ELLIOTY § WITNESS my handrgnd Mflcial seal.
ALK A

T GOMM. #1747344

L ROTARY PUBLIC ®CALIFD

j SN DIEGO CGUN’TY_ -
© Gompm. Exp, JAN. 18,2011 ¢

1 kv& i: \;\\.Sig.naiure of N-.(la;y Publie
OPTIONAL. .

Though the information below is not required by faw, it may prove valuable to persons relying on the document and could
prevent-fraudilent removal and re-attachment of this-form to.another document,

Description-of Attached Document

Title or Typékgf\wt: :
Document Date;__~ Nurriber of Pages:

Sighet{s) Other Than Named A

Capacitytiesy Claimed by Signer{s}

Signer's Name: Bigner's Name:_

O Individual Jndividual
I Corporate Officer o Corporate Officer
Titie{s): _ _ Title(gy; _
0 Partner — O Limited O General [ Partner — Limited 01 General
0 Attorney-in-Fact [ Attorney-in-Fatt
o Trustee O Trustee \\0
0 Guardiari or Conservator O Guardian or Conservator
O Other O Other

Signer is:Representing: Signeris Represe'n:ting:
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Maitranga & Riley

An Acgcountancy Corporation

ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Affirmed Housing Group-
San-Diego, California

We have raviewed the accompanying consolidated batance sheet of Affirmed Housing Group,
{a California corporation), as of Nevember 30, 2008, and the related consolidated statements
of retained sarnings, incoms, and cash fiows for the year then ended, in accordance with
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American
fnstitute: of Certified Public Accountants. Alt information Included in these financial statements
Is the representation of the management of Affirmed Housing Group

A review consists principally of inquiries of company personnsl and analytical procedures
applied to financlal data. 1t Is substantially less In scope than an audit In accordance with
generally accepted audiling standards, the oblective of which is the expression of an opinion
regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion.

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be mads to
the accompanying consolidated financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles.

Our review was made for the purpose of expressing limited assurance that there are no
material modifications that should be made to the financial statements in order for them to be
in conformlty with generally accepted accounting principles. The information included in the
accompanying schedules of cost of sales and opérating expenses are presented cniy for
supplerientary analysis purposes. -Such information has been subjected to the induiry and
analytical procedures applied In the review of thé basic cohsolidated financial statements, and
we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to them,

Tesen,

Matranga & Riley

San Diego, California
Mairch 5, 2008

6255 Lusk Bivd;, Suite 150, San Diego, CA'92121 € [858] 558-8100 €3 [858] 558-8200




_ AFFIRMED HOUSING GROUP
GONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

NOVEMBER 30, 2008
ASSETS.
Cuirent Assels
Cash $ 446,836
Accotints receivable (Note B) 810,027
Development fees receivable 4,662,876
Project advances 1,287,753
Accrued interest 45039
Loan receivable-other 5,000
Prepald taxes (Note F} 28,353
Total Gurrent Assets 7,613,884
Property and Equipment, net (Note C) 17,271
Other Assets
Loans to projects 169,780
Land 118,866
Shareholder advance (Note D) 205,765
Total Assels $ 8,218,556

See accouniants’ review report and accompanying notes to the consolidated financial
statements.

he




AFFIRMED HOUSING GROUP
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
NOVEMBER 30, 2008

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilitias

Accounts payable $ 9,153
Pension plan payable (Note G) 72,400
Note:payable-other _ 200,000
Current portion of long term debt (Note E) 4,811
Total Current Liabllities 286,364
Nan-Current Liabifities
Notes payable (Note E) 8,774
[nvestment in partnerships 1,569,006
Deferred tax liability {Note F) _ 356,000
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,852,870
Total Liabilities 2,238,234
Shareholders’ Equity
Common stock - 160,000 shares authorized, _
1,000 issued and outstanding 2,000
Retained earnings 5,975,322
Total Shareholders' Equily _5977.322
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity $ 8216556

See accountants’ review report and accompanying notes to the consolidated financial
statements.
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AFFIRMED:HOUSING GROUP
GCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2008

RETAINED EARNINGS, DECEMBER 1 $ 4,238,875
NET INCOME 1,736,348
RETAINED EARNINGS, NOVEMBER 30 $ 5975322

Sew accountants’ review report and accomparying notes to the cansolidated financial
statements.
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AFFIRMED HOUSING GROUP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED NOVEMBER 80, 2008

Net Sales $ 4,911,848
Costof Sales 758,143
Gross profit 4,155,706
Operating Expenses (Schedule A) 1,900,593
incame (loss) from opsrations 2,255,113

Other Income {(Expenses)

Officers' salaries (498,178)
Partnership income 8,397
interest income - 79,457
Interest expense {1,971)
Depreciation 8611
{Loss) on sale of fixed asset o (1,945)
Total other income {expenses) {423,851}
Income (foss) before provision for income taxes 1,831,262

Provisich for Income Taxes (Note F)

State tax 35,000
Federal tax 56,813
Net Income (Loss) 3 1,736,349

See accountarits' review report and accompanying notes to the consolidated financial
statements.
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 AFFIRMED HOUSING GROUP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2008

Cash Flows from Operatirig Activities:

Cash received from customers $ 2,963,838
Cash paid to suppliers and employses (3,251,550)
Interest paid (1,871)
income taxes pald {140,208)
Interest income 79457
Nat cash (used) by operating activities (350,469)
Cash Flows fromi Investing Activitles:
Proceeds frofm sale of fixed assats _ 18,000
Net cash provided by investing activities 158,000
Cash Flows from Finaneing Activities: o
Prinicpal payments on notes payable {39,800)
Botrowings on notes payable 150,000
Net cash provided by fingncing activities 110200
Net {Decreass) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (225,269)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at December 1, 2007 672,105
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Noveimber 30, 2008 $ 446,836

See accountants’ review report and accompanying notes to the consolidated financial
statemenits.
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 AFFIRMED HOUSING GROUP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF GASH FLOWS (Cont.)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2008

Reconclliation of Net Income to Net Cash (used)
by Operating Activities:
Net Income(Loss) $ 1,736,349

Adiustmants to Resonclle Net Income to Net Cash
-(-Us._#ad) by Operating Activities:

Depreciation expense 8,611
Loss oh sale of fixed asget 1,945
{Increase) Decrease In accounts receivable/developer fees  (1,948,011)
{Increase) Decrease in employee advancesfother 93,967
(Incréase) Decrease in project advances {448 558)
(Incraase) Desrease in construstion in progress/iand 565,061
{Increase) Decreass in sharsholder advance: {220,600;
{Increase) Decrease in deferred tax asset 4,332
{Decreass) Increase in accounts payable {365,201)
(Decrzase) Increase in acerued expenses (22,822)
(Decrease) Increase in pansion plan payable 7,122
{Decrease) Increase in deferred tax liabilily 35,336
{Decrease) Ihcrease in income taxes payable (60,205)
{Decrease) Increase In investment In partnerships 259,792
Net cash (used) by operating activities $  (350,469)

See accountants' review report and accompanying hotes to the consolidated financial
statements,
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AFFIRMED HOUSING GROUP
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOVEMBER 30, 2008

NOTE A~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This. summaty of sighificant accounting policies of Affirmed Housing Group, a California
corporation, (the "Company"} is: presented to assist in understanding the Company’s financial
statements. The financlal stalements and tiotes are representations of the Company's.
management who Is responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies
conform to generally accepted accounting principles and have been consistently applied in the
preparation of the financial staterents,

Principles of Gonsolidation

The consolidated financial statements Include the accounts of the Company, Affirmed Housing
Group, Inc. and Affirmed Housing Partners Fremont, LLG. All intercompany transaclions nave
been eliminated lvthis ¢onsolidation.

Business Activity

The Company was intorporated on December 18, 1890 under the laws of the State of
California, and its principal business is the development of affordable apartment complexes,

Methot of Income Recognition

The accounting records of the Company: are maintained on the accrual basis. Ac‘c‘ardihg[y,
revenues are recorded in the period in which they are eamed, and expenses are recorded in
the per:od in which they are incuired. THe effect of everits on the business is recognized as
services are rendered or constmed rather than when cash is received or pald.

The ancmm{mg records are maintaéned usmg the aacrual methad for fmancial reporting

The company reports its developer fee project revenue on the percentage of completion
method of accotinting. The parcéntage complete s based on'a contractually determined set of
mitestones with the customer. As various milestones are met, a percentage of the-develeper
fee is accruad.

Statement of Cash Flows

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the corporation considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with an ofiginal matutity of three moriths or less to be cash equivalents,

See accountants” review report
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 AFFIRMED HOUSING GROUP
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOVEMBER 30, 2008

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont)
Property-and Equinment.

Property and equipment is stated at cost and depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the
assets (3 fo 39 years) using the Modified Actelerated Cost Recovery System (MACRS)
method. Leasehold improverents are depretiated over the useftl lives of the assets.
Maintenance and repalrs that do not extend the useful Iife of the assets are charged fo
expense as Incurred. Upon the refirament arid other disposition, the property and related

‘acoumnulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any resulting profit or loss is-

credited or charged to income,
incame Taxes

The Company accounts for income fexes in ‘accordance with Staternent of Financial
Accolinting Standards No. 108, Accounting for Income Taxes (the "Statement). The
Staternent provides that deferred Income taxes are fecognized for the tax consequences in
future years for differences between the tax basés of assets and fiabilities (“temporary
differences") and thelr financlal reporting amounts at each year and based on enacted tax laws
and statutory rates applicable to the periods in which the temporary differences are expected
to effect taxable income. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce
deferred tax assets to the amournt expected to be realized.

Leases

Leasas are classified as -either capital or operating leases. Leases ihat substantially transfer
ali of the benefits and risk of ownership of property to the Company are accounted for as
capital leases. Atthe fime & capital lease is entered into, an asset is recorded together with its
related long-term obligation to véflect the acquisition and financing. Rental payments under
operating leases are expensed as incurred. As of November 30, 2008, all of the Company's
lease agresments have besn properly classified.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in. conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles reguires management t6 make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of agsets and labilifles, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. at the date
of financial statements, and .rep_c‘rfed amounts of revenues and expenses during the. period.
Actual results.could differ from fhose estimates. '

Protect Advances

Project advances represent all costs incurred and advaneed oh current projects in process.

See accountants' review report
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AFFIRMED HOUSING GROUP
NOTES TC THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOVEMBER 30, 2008

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont.)

Investments in Parinerships and Joint Ventures

The Company's Investment in the construction jmn’{ venture is accounted for by the cost
method.

Loans to Prolects

Loans fo projects represent advances to partnership invesiments.

Dévelopment Fees Receivable

Development fees recelvable represent deferred fees earned on completed contracts.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of
financial instruments for which it is pfacﬁcat to estimate that value.

Acgounts Recsivable, Prepaid Expenses and Loahs Redefvable. The carfying value of
accounts receivable, prepaid expenses and loans recelvable approximates the fair
value due to-the short-term nature of these instruments.

Accounts Pavable and Accrued Expenses. The carrying value of accounts payable and
actrued expenses approximates the falr value dué fo shortterm natire of these
instruments.

Notes Payable. The carrying amount is a reasoniable estimate of fair value as interest
rates. and Iinferest rates' on shortterm and long-term borrowings have not changed
significantly from Interest rates for simllar loans at Novembetr 30, 2008,

Financial instruments: that potentially subject the Company to credit risk principally consist of
cash and cash equivalents and acoounts receivable,

The Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers and generally does fiot
require collateral. As of November 30, 2008, the Company has established provisions for

potential credit losses and sales returns that are réasonably expected to-be incurred.

The Company, at times during operations, has bank account balances which exceed

$260,000. The Federal Deposit Inswrance Corporation (FDICY insures only $250,000 of funds.

The Company has not experienced any losses In such accounts and believes it is not exposed
to any significant credit risk as to cash and cash equivalents.

3

See accountants' review report
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~ AFFIRMED HOUSING GROUP
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOVEMBER 40, 2008

NOTE B - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Acoounts receivable consist of at:November 30

Trade receivables $ 810,027
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts 2
Total Accounts Receivable $ 810,027

Trade: accounts recelvable are stated at the amount management expects fo collact from
halancee cutstanding af year-end, Based on managemsnt's assassment of the credit history
with customers having outstanding balances and current relationships with them, it has
soncluded that reatization losses on balances outstanding at year-end will be imtnaterial,

NOTE C - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are carried af cost. Depreciation Is provided using the Modified
Accelerated Cost Recovery System for financial reporting purposes and income tax reporting
purposes, based on esfimated useful lives of five to thity nine years, Expenditures for
maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred,

The components of net property and equipment are as follows:

Property and equipment $ 72,239

Trucks and aufos 33,618

Less: Accumulated depreciation {B8 486
Property and Equipment; net $ 17,271

See accountants’ review report
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AFEIRMED HOUSING GROUP

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOVEMBER 30, 2008

NOTE D - NOTE RECEIVABLE - SHAREHOLDER

Note receivable - sharehelder censists of the following:

Unsecured advances o shareholder, with.
an inferest rate of 4% per annum and

payable on demand. $

Less current portion

295,765,

0

Nate receivable - shareholder, net of current portion §

285,765

NOTE E - NOTES PAYABLE

Notes payable consists of the following:

Note payable to North County Credit dated
July 2007, interest at 6.74%, due Iy monthly
payments of $465.08, secured by the

vehicle, and due July 2011. ¥

18,566

(4,811)

Less cutrent portion

Notes payable - net-of current portion $

8,774

See accountants’ review report
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AFFIRMED HOUSING GROUP
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOVEMBER 30, 2008

NOTE E - NOTES PAYABLE (Cont)

Future minimum principal payments on notes payable are as foliows:

Year ending November 30. Total
2009 3 4811
2010 5,148
2011 3,628
2012 0
2013 0

13,588

NOTE F - INCOME TAXES

Incomé taxes aré provided for the tax effecls -of transactions reported in the financial

differences between the basis of accounts receivable, accounts payable, dépreclable property’

and equipment and” amortization, for financial and income tax repariing, The defered tax
assets and liabilities représent the fulure tax return corisequernices of those differences, which
will efther be taxable or deductible when the assels and Hablfitles are recovered or saiiled,

See accountants’ review report
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AFFIRMED HOUSING GROUP
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOVEMBER 30, 2008

NOTE F - INCOME TAXES {cont.

Thacomponents of income taxes are as follows:

{Receivable)
Total Paid Payable
Current tax expense; ' '
U.8. federal $ 20844 $ 38000 $  (15,156)
Slate 32,803 44,000 (11,187)
3 53,647 $ 80,000
Total income taxes payable $ {26,3563)
Deferred tax expense following:
U.8. federal $ 16,034
State tax 25232

Total deferred

41,266

Total tax provision (benefit) B 84,913

Realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon sufficient future taxable income during
the period that deductible temparary differences ate expected to be available to reduce taxable
income.

Significant components of the Company’s net deferred tax asset and liability are as follows as
of November 30:

Completed contract 355,000

= R = 5

Non-current deferred tax liability - net 355,000

See accountants’ revisw report
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" AFFIRMED HOUSING GROUP
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOVEMBER 34, 2008

NOTE F - INCOME TAXES (cont.}

income tax expense consists of the following for the year ended November 30:

Federat $ 20,844

State 32,803
Total current: 53,647

Deferred:

Faderal 16,034

State . 25,232
Total deferred 41,266
Total income tax expense 3 04,913

NOTE G —~ PROFIT SHARING PLAN

The Comparny sponsors-a profit sharing plan for all eliglble employees, Campany contributions
were $72,400 for the year ended November 30, 2008

NOTE H - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES.

TContingencies

The Campany is.contingently liable as guarantor of limited partnership oonstruction loans and
operating deficit joans.

Operating Leases’

The Company leases it's office under a non-cancelable.operating lease, which expires in April
2009. Rent expense under this lease was approximately $108,337.

See accountants’ review report
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o AFFIRMED HOUSING GROUP -
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOVEMBER 30, 2008

NOTE H - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES {cont.}

Future minimum rental payments requited under operating leases that have initial or remaining
lease terms I éxcess of one year are as follows at November 30!

2008 $ 55,081
2010 (
2041
2012
2013
Theieaiter

OO OoOo

Total § £5,081

See accountants’ review report




